

Two distinct weak layers exist in the snowpack near Lionhead. Both layers are fully capable of producing avalanches. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Mar 18, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 23,</u> 2012 Lionhead Range, 2012-03-17